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Abstract

Health & Family Welfare Department - Malabar Cancer Centre (MCC ) -

Accreditation with NBE in the specialty of Anesthesiology- Permission to
signh MoU between Malabar Cancer Centre Postgraduate Institute of
Oncology Sciences and Research (MCC-PGIOSR) and the Government

Medical College, Kannur - Sanction accorded -Orders issued.

HEALTH & FAMILY WELFARE (FW) DEPARTMENT

G.0.(Rt)N0.789/2025/H&FWD Thiruvananthapuram, Dated, 19-03-
2025

Read: 1. Letter number MCC/649/2023-CRB-01/1929 dated
12.08.2024 from the Director, Malabar Cancer Centre
(MCCQ).
2. Letter No. B4/7199/2024/Med.edn dated 06.02.2025 of the
Director of Medical Education Department.

ORDER

The Director of Malabar Cancer Centre (MCC ), as per letter read as
first above has informed that , Malabar Cancer Centre (Postgraduate Institute
of Oncology Sciences and Research) has applied for seeking accreditation
with  NBE (National Board of Examinations) in the specialty of
Anesthesiology. But the applicant Hospital (MCC-PGIOSR) does not have
adequate exposure in the areas of Cardio Thoracic and Vascular Surgery
(CTVS), Cardiac Cath lab which are essential for the said purpose. Also as
per the NBE requirement, comprehensive training shall have to be provided
by the Hospital (MCC-PGIOSR). Hence MCC-PGIOSR requested to have
an MoU (Memorandum of Understanding) with Government Medical
College, Kannur, where the above-mentioned exposure is available. As per
the proposed MoU, Trainees of the applicant Hospital shall have rotational
posting in the areas of CTVS, Cardiac CATH Lab etc and hence the
Director, MCC has requested to take favorable steps in this regard. The
Director of Medical Education, as per letter read as second above, has
informed the willingness to sign an MoU between Malabar Cancer Centre -
Postgraduate Institute of Oncology Sciences and Research (MCC-PGIOSR)
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and the Government Medical College, Kannur for the aforementioned

purpose.

2. Government examined the matter in detail and are pleased to accord
sanction to sign Memorandum of Understanding between Government
Medical College, Kannur and MCC-PGIOSR for Accreditation with NBE
in the specialty of Anesthesiology subject to the condition that the posting
of trainees from MCC- PGIOSR shall not affect the training of students of
Government Medical College, Kannur.

3. The Director of Medical Education will take further necessary action
in the matter.

(By order of the Governor)
SUBHASH R
ADDITIONAL SECRETARY

To:

The Director of Medical Education, Thiruvananthapuram

The Director, Malabar Cancer Centre, Thalassery, Kannur
Principal, Government Medical College, Kannur (Through DME)
Principal Accountant General (A&E/Audit), Kerala
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Forwarded /By order
Signed by
Vipin Kumar. S Section Officer
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